MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 19, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with the California Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 promoting social
distancing, there will be no physical or in-person meeting location available to the public.
Instead, the meeting will be conducted by teleconference. The meeting will be accessible for all
members of the public to attend and give public comment.

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517
Phone (audio only): (669) 900-6833 Meecting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED
Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. March 15, 2021 Regular Meeting

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
b. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
i. Reporton President Fein and Chief Baxman meeting with Gold
Ridge Chief and Board Chair (Discussion and possible Action
Item)
¢. Board Vacancy (Action Item)

7. NEW BUSINESS
a. Add Chief Baxman as a signer on Summit State Bank Accounts (Action
Item)
8. TREASURER’S REPORT

9. CHIEF'S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 + (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodations such as sign language interpretation or real-time captioning to District Administrative
Staff, Tiffanie Palmer at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail tpalmer@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, March 15, 2021 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:03PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Tim Cahn, Josh Dale, and Geff Smith.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda; motion passed unanimously.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED - none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. February 15", 2021 Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve Geff Smith seconded
by Tim Cahn.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
a. Power Point Presentation -

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. No New Business to report.

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. FireGrantsHelp — there was much discussion on this topic whether it would be worth the
money to spend when each grant is not a guaranteed approval. One of our new
employees has been working with Gino DeGraffenreid from Gold Ridge on writing
grants. It was the consensus of the board to just the people we already have.

b. Policies & Procedures — Bill Ross went over the policies and procedures already
approved with changes discussed in the last meeting. This item will be on the agenda
next month for possible changes and for new policies.

c. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — nothing to report since LAFCO will not be
making any decisions until June 2021.

d. Board Vacancy — We continuously post for the board vacancy, but we have not received
any applications yet.

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF'S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 188 calls this year, ahead of last year already.
b. Association donated the $20K fire engine to the district.



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 - Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief « Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

¢. Ourthree paid staff are on and 2 stipends every day.
d. This summer we may bring a 3" stipend.
e. Paid staff is training and taking classes.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT — Motion to approve: Director Geff Smith; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 7:31PM
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale
/s/ Director Cahn

/s/ Director Smith




T ofey

8t'SSO €T 80°69¢ d SIUNOSIY -+ 0000T "rog towmnpe fune) ewouog +L001 tgog/ee/e0  oeyup-1wg (g
95'+T0'TET TR'BLO'G rd Jusueulad - 0165 ad 1goz HOUVIW dd  TIN[OS SSausny safeAuUU] 1208/61/€0 ikl te)
8E°e01'8ce PP'8TL'E -LIds- saxe], dd 1208 HOWYIN ‘" "IIn[og SSauisng saljeaoun] 120Z2/61/€0 piBtcte)
Z8'1£8'0¥C §8'89 tadag fjoifed - OFSY 1202 HOUVIN ' "Ineg Ssaulsng 2ARBAoUU] 1202/61/€0 Ho2UD
£9°006'0%C £0°'89 "'d SIUNOZIY - QOO0T AL Aajeg equieg £L001 1206/41/80 3Paud- 1wy (g
04896 0+C 18949 "'d SYUNOSIY - 0000T 2] AN, SO Tureulq zL001 1T0T/L1/80  MP9UQ- 1w [
1S°S19°1+E L6650 1 Arunmue) - 501 g5 03 IafsuLy]  * UONIS04] 44 OBy 9JUCH 6126 1808/91/€0 BiEEle)
$S GGG PET I+ 10L'E "'d SIUNOSY - 0000 *++ Apeg oiny uosueH Apuey 12001 120Z/91/80  H99yD-1wid Mg
S6'9S7'8ET 0T LFR'E THRASIIIDY - 0159 NINGV-T1ZE3d  * Uonoaload 5114 93pRY plep 04001 1zoz/a1/c0 H29YD
SUboL'zEe DL8OF 2T g SIUNODY - 00008 SI91D 4 ISnD SUOG 9 SN N 3 69001 1208/S1/E0  PaYD- 3uwid el
S A {1 81 68¢ “'d SIWNOIY - 0000T A IS ouf ‘[[rumeg s Aog 89001 120T/S1/e0  9ayd-Iud md
£E OB PST TELOT swodly "SI - 040 nsodag 120Z/01/€0 usedag
10'S65 vST ZTHSH'E td SIUMoLdY - 0O00E -6 / 180T/08/$0 9 1208/ 10/+0 vad ovad 59001 120Z/01/80 294D~ 1ud g
£26¥0'8ST £9'Th 4 SIUT0LY - 00008 196-624 anfep ondg, 29001 1Z0g/60/e0  P09UD- Iud i
98'160'952 78'692 "'d SIUTOSDY - 0000T E0000-81101E1 L6 UOZLIZA #9001 1208/60/€0  99YD-Jud g
89°19€'85¢% L1k d SJUNOSIY - 0000T I1G16¢ S 0INY I5A1Y £9001 120z/60/E0 }RD- 1 "
68 0t 95T 9t' 908 *d SIUNOLOY - Q00T £8E00108 £8E-7 ¥l§ - sed[[e11a, Z9001 1208/60/€0  299UD- Iwd g
58 60.L'89T SSObt **d SIUNODY - 0000T SFEI010S che-1 vg - sedfatiay 19001 120T/60/E0  MoeuD- 1w ([id
0¥ 951'652 5LTE " SIUNODY - 0000T £SPE0EE  TUONBOUNUIIOYD PaouBiuy 09001 LZ0z/60/80  HOUD- I (g
SE'681'65E 964 td SIUNOSIY - 00O0T 148012561 NRIED - IRV 65001 120z/60/c0  A2PBUD- 1w Iig
697897 65T £0°L9 *°d SIUNOSIY « 00008 Z19+b1 Lizjeg equreg 85001 1Z0T/SO/E0  ORUD- I (e
TL'GEL'BST 007 000°L d SIUNOSIY - 00008 "l WEIIM JO SI0LI0 M £500T 1T08/60/80  Ho9UD-1wd [11d
TLSEE"09T 00°000°SL " 91Eg JIWIng - §0F 1ajsurl], spunyg 1208/50/€0 JJsueL],
gLegg’cee LOPEL Aed 1amyunion - 1165 {z} vosiim wedy 80£05 1z20%/c0/c0 pEEt o]
6209 8L 19'824°1 pusdng - 165 SUGWIUNE MILNBN £DEOS 1205/50/20 HoeUD
00°681°L8€ 0£°651 puadng - £16S lazfad ‘[ aaBg 90805 1208/s0/€0 HIBYD
0e'gbeLEe I+'85 Aed 109)MIOA - 116§ {g} s1ma] 1Ay SOE0S 1208/50/€0 pEiite]
1L°E0b LEE 05'£T6 ~1ITdS- yoseey alaey POL0S 1208/50/50 Ho3YD
12°L2EBEE 8570¢8°1 puadng . g16S sqooR SatUE £0£08 120¢/80/€0 b ckltel
6L LPT0bE 98'166 pusdng . £169 UMOPYUSY [, Uaaslg TOE0S 1208/50/20 08D
SO6EL THE 1 +8L°L -LIdS- ad 1207 AMVNNEHEd 8d " unog ssausng saneaouuy 1208/50/£0 HIBYD
90" bT6 8HE TS LOL'S ~1I1ds- soxBL dd 1207 AMVNNEH " 'TN[0g SSOISNY SANBAOUL] 1202/50/€0 belite)
8 1E9°PSE 59°0ET IMag [lodded - 0PGS9 1202 AdVNNEEd " unog ssoulsng saneaouu] 1208/50/€0 ¥28Q
£T'798bSE 00°S1 avjAIeG qUEBg - 899 150e/10/€0 Ho8YD
€T LL8PSE 89'ee0'l *d S1UMOSSY - 0000T L-PL1598-00-S0+0 MNVE XdM 95001 1z0z/10/€0  M29YD- 3w g
8.7015°05¢ 00°S1% d SIUN0SY - 00T song] A[YIuol (z0g HOUVIN woo 1sdpygam 55001 120/ 10/80  >(o9yD- Ui {[iel
8.°9CL'98€ 00°9gd “d SIUNOZDY - §000T Tejog ARIaUg feNA $5001 1208/10/80  ¥2oyD- 1w (g
8L7191°45E 000+0'T “d SIUMOSY - 0000T - ‘Bulurey] suohinjogladiel  £5001 1208/10/80  XooyD- Jwd [iig
84'10%°85¢ ¥4 €98 g SIUN0SaY - 0000T E-TEIRELESOE Z-2£9-1 B8 - 4®Dd zs001 1zoz/10/e0  Sveyp- jwd g
TS'S90°65¢ 7E'SH6'TS g SIUT0SDY - Q00T SI91D # 1SN SUOg 9 SRND NI 19001 1z0e/10/80  o9yD- 1w Iig
¥8°090°CLE 50°SEl *d SIUROZIY - OGO0T AR ou] ‘[iumeg s,A1ag 05001 1g0e/10/80  PeyD- jwd [Ed
6R'SE1TIP b6 168 *'d SJUROZOY - QOG0T 9 S8b SBET-S98 LOL 7 uoneIs - IRy 65001 120z/10/80  oaud-iwd [ig

£8' 488 TIH +8L0« Hueg 2)e}g Jwums - 00T

00'se JunEooy sfumMes IS LIUNuo) - 601 Fe10l
008 T elElg HURNNG - 00T JsUBL], SPUn 1Z0T/0E/E0 IBJSUBLL,

00'S2 junoosoy s3ujaeg Isi1g Aypunwwo;) - 601

16°650°2 Suneiadp isarg Sunwwo) - 0T TelolL
L6'650°L * olelg HUWWng - 008 €SS 03 JoJSuUEL], " UONOWOL] J414 OR NUCH 6116 120Z/91/80 AAYD

1668042 SunyeradQ 3si1d AHTUNUWWIO) - SOT

aounivg np2ID ngaq mds owaw SWDN wnuN ada adfiyf,

1202T ‘1€ Y21el Jo sy FrEvE ey
4915162 SIUNO0IIY Juvyg 12/v1/%0

IS WOIFODJ0IJ XL O IIUOI Wd 62'€



z o3eg

SH'8Z6°68P'T EL'PRCZIE 810028 TVILOL
89 LPS'CLTT 68 L0T°CL SOOI Hueqd 21elg JUIING - GOF [B10],
89°L¥SCLE'T 687201 rodufiseau] - cOI b I1sadalu] tzoz/1e/c0 wsodagg
6L GEVSLE'T 00°000°SL 9yeIg WWNG « O0F Igpsuel], spungd 1202/50/€0 aapsuel],
64°6EH008 T 801 Jueg 9)e}E Juwmg - gog
LLOREVIT SEB6FS0T 68268 L PRL0x MR 27238 JIUNUNg - 00T [BIO]
LLOSE'PIE 00°ST i Aranwwod - 601 13fSUBI], SpUT] 1zoz/oe/g0 JojsuelL,
LLSSE'PIT 00'S1g d S1Unosoy - 0000T sang A[PUoW 0% TIIdV wodradpygam 6400% 1g0ef6z/e0 Hasgn- g g
LL0LS PIZ CO'LL d S1UNG3DY - 00008 HA LN ou[ ‘Mrumes s Auag 24001 120z/6Z/€0 AayD- 1ud (il
ER LYV 08791 d SIUNGLY - 00008 L-+L1S98-00-S0+0 JINVE Xam LL0O01 1z0e/ee/c0 AN~ 1] e
zoT 122’918 00°092°ST i $IUNOSY - 0000T TOONOW  ''URINSU[ JI9g SSI0UaBY a1y 94001 1208/eT/c0  Mo8uD- 1uEd el
z9'1£8' 18T gl T SIUNCEY - 00008 00ET00Se v 19em sSundg 1semiaamg SL001 120T/eg/c0 HaayuD- 1w [Itg
asuping FpadD nqad ds owapr awnN wny g adRL

1202 ‘1€ YoIel Jo sy

4235169 SJUNODOY Jung

IDSIF WOIO3301J 114 ORY UOI

siseqg [ENIdoY
1Z/¥1/90
Nd 682



Income
10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Property - CY Secured
1001 - Direct Charges - CY
1008 - RDA Increment
1011 - SB2557 Prop Tax Admin
1014 - RDA Pass Through
1017 - Residual - RPTTF
1020 -
1040 - Property - CY Unsecured
1042 - CollectiCost Def CY Unsecured
1060 - Property - PY Secured
1080 - Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
1100 -

10 - Tax Revenue - Other

Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY

Property - PY Unsecured

Total 10 - Tax Revenue

17 - Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - State HOPTR
2470 - Timber Yield Tax
2490 - State - Other In-lieu tax
2500 -
2510 - Equip Rental
2970 - RDA Asset Distribution

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other

intergovernmental Rev. - State

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

30 - Charge for Services

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 -
4102 -
4105 -
4200 -
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Misc. Income
Donations/Grants
Interest Income

Other Revenue

Total 40 - Miscelianeous Revenues
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold

50000 - Cost of Goods Sold
Total COGS

Expense
50 - Payroll Expenses

5910 -
5911 - Volunteer Pay
5913 - Stipend
§914 - Strike Team
5922 - FICA-Retirement
5924 - Medicare
5930 -
5935 -

Permanent Positions

Heailth insurance

Unemployment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through April 14, 2021

TOTAL

Mar 21 Jul 1, 20 - Apr 14, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 289,19544  488,000,00 -198,804.56 59.26%
0.00 287.037.786  500,000.00 -212,962.24 57.41%
0.00 -116.006.10  -2006,000.00 §3,993.90 58.0%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4.000.00 0.0%
0.00 39.481.60 70,000.00 -30,518.40 56.4%
0.00 162,447 .45 78,000.00 84,447.45 208.27%
0.00 7.274.47 5.000.00 2,274.47 145.48%
0.00 15,494.91 0.00 15,494.91 100.0%
0.00 £.00 13,000,00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0,00 -7.83 0.00 -7.83 100.0%
0.00 -8.69 0.00 -8.89 100.0%
0.00 24588 255.00 512 97.99%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
oo G865 15889 950 25500 -265 096 11 72 1%
0.0C .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 1,833.51 1,700,00 233.51 113.74%
0.00 79.81 80,00 -0.19 99.76%
0.00 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
0.00 286,489.99 1.00 266,488.99 28,648,999.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.0C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6.00 12,068.82 0.00 12,068.82 100.0%
0.00 300,583.07 1,761.00 298,802.07 16,877.21%
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
207.32 3,0t4.32 0.00 3,014.32 100.0%
6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
107.89 2,165.68 1,000.00 1,165.68 216.57%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.0¢ 21,956.88 0,00 21,956.88 100.0%
315.21 27,136.88 1,000.00 26,136.88 2,713.69%
315.21 1,012,878.84  $53,036.00 59,842.84 106.28%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
315821 1,012,878.84  953,036.00 59,842.84 106.28%
16,143.24 123,177.85  151,389.50 -28,211.65 81.37%
375.00 7,568.71 10,000.00 -2,431.28 75.69%
9,175.00 75903.14 180,000.00 -104,096.86 42.17%
0.00 166,553.97 1.00 166,552.97  16,655,397.0%
1,689.45 20,933.87 28,047.75 -§,113.88 72,07%
37175 4,858.16 4,950.15 -90.99 98.16%
3.,454.22 5,181.33 34,920.00 -29,738.67 14.84%
448.68 3,552.86 18,900.00 -15,347.14 18.8%

Page1of 3



Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through April 14, 2021

TOTAL
Mar 21 Jul 1, '20 - Apr 14, 21 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
5940 - Workers" Compensation 15,260.00 46,288.00 38,220.00 8,068.00 121.11%
50 + Payroll Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 50 - Payroll Expenses 46,817.34 454,018.8¢ 467,428.40 -13,409.51 97.13%
60 - Services/Supplies
§021 - Clething/Personal 0.00 200.35 2,000.00 ~1,799.65 10.62%
6022 - Safety Clothing - PPE 17,178.23 43,647.40 25,000.00 18,647.40 174.50%
6040 - Communications 301.91% 18,053.45 10,000.00 8,053.45 180.54%
6060 - Food 0.00 255.18 1,000.00 -744.82 25.52%
6080 - Household Expense 469.51 4,166.48 1,500.00 2,666.48 277.77%
6100 - Insurance 0.00 23,782.00 23,000.00 782.00 103.4%
6140 - Maint - Equipment 5,447.40 68,144.99 56,000.00 18,144.99 136.29%
6180 - Maint. - Building 366.53 22,088.21 50,000.00 -27,811.79 44.18%
6261 - Medical Supplies Q.00 4,007.27 10,000.00 -5,992.73 40.07%
6280 - Membership/Subscriptions 48,99 3,169.45 $,000.00 -5,840.55 35.11%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr
6310 Conlract Expense aon 090 aap D 0o 0 0%
6330 - Reimbursements Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr - Oth 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6300 - Amador Contract Dept of Forestr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6400 - Office Expense 78.61 635.26 3,000.00 -2.364.74 21.18%
6410 - Postage 0.00 297.12 600.00 -302.88 49.52%
€461 - Supplies 4.20 10,359.12 10,000.00 359,12 103.55%
6500 - Professional Services 350.06 5,004.16 16,000.00 -4,995.84 50.04%
6510 - Administrative Services 3,847.20 38,399.87 52,000.00 -13,600.13 73.85%
6521 - County Services 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 -3,200.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services
6527 - Reimbursemeant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6526 - Dispatch Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 6526 - Dispatch Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6540 - Payrol] Services 689.50 3,069.50 12,000.00 «§,930.50 2558%
6587 - LAFCO 0.00 920.60 1,048.00 -128.00 87.79%
6610 - Legal Services 1,000.60 9,317.00 15,000,00 -5,683.00 62.11%
6630 - Audit/Accounting 0.00 8,000.00 10,000.00 -2,000.00 80.0%
6634 - Bank Service Charges 15.00 110.00 100.00 10.00 110.0%
6800 - Pubtic/Legal Notices 0.00 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
6820 - Lease - Fire Truck 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
6830 - Lease - 8B 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
7005 - Election Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7053 - Vehicle Registration 0.00 125.00 14,000.00 «13,875.00 0.85%
7060 - Board Expense 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
7120 - Training-In-Service 3.106.08 7.722.20 5,000.00 2,722.20 154.44%
7201 - Gas/Oil 1,683.80 14,891,657 20,000.00 -5,108.43 74.46%
7300 - Transportaion/Trave! 0.00 334.06 1,000.00 -665.94 33.41%
7320 - Utilities 991.29 11,248.67 20,000.00 -8,751.33 56.24%
7330 - Maint - Creekside JPA 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.0%
7490 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7920 - Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 - Services/Supplies - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 35,578.31 302,938.31 368,698.00 -65,759.69 82.16%

Page 2 of 3



7777 - Depreciation Expense
85 - Capital Assets

8520 -
8560 -
8590 -
8595 -

Fixed Assets - Bldgs

Fixed Assets - Equipment
Fixed Assets - WIP Fire Station
Depreciation Expense

85 - Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets
90 - Appropriations

8000 -

Contingencies

90 - Appropriations - Other

Total 80 - Appropriations

Total Expense

Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 1, 2020 through April 14, 2021

TOTAL
Mar 21 Jul 1, '20 - Apr 14, 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.60 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0,00 ©.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
0.0C 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 116,909.60 -116,909.60 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 116,909.60 -116,809.60 0.0%
82,395.65 75‘9,957.20 953,036.(1} -1 96,'0'1’8.80 79.43%
-82,080.44 255,921.64 0.00 255,921.64 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



3:29 PM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

04114721 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 14, 2021
Apri4, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 - Summit State Bank *0784 304,522.86
205 - Summit State Bank ICS 1,275,547.68
Total Checking/Savings 1,580,070.54
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 104,774.27
Total Accounts Receivable 104,774.27
Total Current Assets 1,684,844.81
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 52,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,161,635.00
186800 WIP Fire Slation 143,616.00
999 - Undistributed 51,869.61
Total Fixed Assets -871,675.07
TOTAL ASSETS 813,169.74
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 2,831.10
Total Accounts Payable 2,831.10
Credit Cards
0485 - Bank of America CC *0485 100.00
Total Credit Cards 100.00
Other Current Liabilities
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 400.00
Total Current Liabilities 3,331.10
Total Liabilities 3,331.10
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
356200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -771,484.90
Net income 255,921.64
Total Equity 809,638.64
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 813,169.74

Page 1



